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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, January 27, 2011 1:16 PM
To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Lynn Deamer; Ed Carter

Subject: RE: Audit Work Papers - Declassification

Great,
Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will declassify confidential DNs 00340-
90, 09432-08, 03774-08 and 06939-89 and return them to APA; and will

return to the source confidential DNs 03370-05, 10208-08 and 04547-08.
Thanks.

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:39 AM

To: Marguerite Mclean

Cc: Lynn Deamer

Subject: FW: Audit Work Papers - Declassification

Marguerite,
In reference to vour email dated 1/32/2011, here is the requested disposition of the documents noted. COM w———
APA
Document No. Docket Declassification Date  Disposition CR
E ———
00340-90 S500001-EI 12/06/10 Return to APA - Original Workpapers GCL —
03370-05 050000-0T 12/31/10 Return to the Company; R'AD ——
SSC
10208-08 080001-ElL 12/21/10 Return to the Company DM
A —
0943208 080001-EI  12/21/10 Return to APA - Original Workpapers orc ____
04547-08 080001-EL 12/2110 Return to the Company C
03774-08 080001-E1 12721110 Return to APA - Orniginal Workpapers
06935-89 890002-EG 10/29/30 Return to APA - Original Workpapers
Thank you

Hymavathi Vedula

Florida Public Service Commission
Professional Accountant

Bureau of Auditing
Hvedula@psc.state.fl.us

Tel: (850) 413-8477

Fax:(850) 413-8478

Please Note. Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or
from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and
media upon request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public

disclosure.
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